Town of Mecan Regular Monthly Meeting -Tuesday March 13, 2018 1561 Evergreen Montello WI 53949\
March 13th 2018 Town of Mecan Regular Meeting called to order at 7:00 p.m.
Present Michael Raddatz, Brandon Frazer, Nancy Reuter, Caroline Gemoll and Valorie Schable. Opened with Pledge of Allegiance by Michael Raddatz.

Minutes of February 13th, 2018 monthly meeting read by Caroline Gemoll, motion to approve minutes by Nancy Reuter, 2nd by Brandon Frazer. Passed

Treasurer's report read by Valorie Schable, motion to put the treasurer's report on file by Mike Raddatz, 2nd by Brandon Frazer.

School board candidate Chuck Harsh presented for School Board election coming up Chuck gave insite of why he is running, Chuck has been in Montello all his life and is looking to get new ideas to the school board. He has been with the school for 19 years as High School principal and is looking to have school continue but with more honesty and accountability to the public.

Montello School District Rick director of buildings and grounds working on improvements and Liz Olson Grade school principal. Rich gave brochures to everyone. State that there are 4 projects that need to get done that will cost 3.7 million. 1st is the roof. Rick explained what needs to be done and replace he offered a tour to anyone that wants one. Questions were posed that the roof was to have been repaired with last referendum. Rick nor Liz could confirm this as they were not here at that time. Liz discussed the improvement with the grades. Rick stated that they have to go through CESA to manage the project. CESA will be charging 4%. Liz stated this is about 47 cents per 1000 per month and they would not have to come back for referendum until 2023. School taxes has gone up 3.9% Mike gave update on school rating Montello School is 89 from the bottom of 620 and with 10 average kids per class this should be higher. Liz stated that proficienties have increased. The big question is why has the building repairs been neglected this long. No families moving in due to no housing and no jobs. Brandon Frazer stated that Due to the distrust in the school board on how these funds will be appropriated that maybe we should start small and just ask for the roofing repair and then once the people see that the funds were actually used to do the roof repair would be more open to the additional funds. School board ended presentation and left meeting.

Resolution #02-2018 Alternate Appointment- Needed to remove Marge Brievogle from Board of Review alternate and appoint Tom Breiling. Motion to accept resolution 02-2018 by Nancy Reuter and 2nd by Brandon Frazer. Passed.

Resolution #03-2018 Assessor Confidentiality - regarding income/expenses and personal records to be kept confidential. Motion to accept Resolution #03-2018 was made by Brandon Frazer, 2nd by Nancy Reuter. Passed.

Mike nominated Tom Breiling to be the alternate appointed to Board of Review. Nancy Reuter 2nd, Passed.

New dates of Board of Review/Open Book May 7th 2018 will be open book from 4:30 to 6:30 and Board of Review will be May 16, 2018 4:30- 6:30.

David and Loretta Herfel Variances - Not present. Looking at that maps Mike stated that he went and measured and it is actually only 6 inches that they did not include the overhang. No action.

Caroline had question on building permits has screen porch and is replacing all the screens and is still using the original floor and roof.

Citizens Comments- None

Correspondence- Variance already discussed. Housing survey to be completed by Caroline.

Vouchers 74-85 Read by Mike Raddatz. Motion to approve vouchers by Nancy Reuter 2nd by Mike Raddatz. Passed

Next meeting will be April 17, 2018 7:00 p.m. This meeting will follow the APril Annual Town meeting.

Motion to adjourn meeting by Mike Raddatz, 2nd by Nancy Reuter meeting adjourned 9:06pm.